MELISSA PETERS@ milicapetrovic1616@gmail.com\$8763268741



Objective

TEFL certified English and Healthy Lifestyle Coacj with more than 4 years of experience in educating children and adults Proficient at communicating complex information in a simple and entertaining manner. Passionate about motivating clients to develop skills, produce significant academic achievements and live more productive life.

Experience

2019 - 2022	 Canbrige Education, Tianjin, China English and Healthy Lifestyle Coach Worked as an English and Healty Lifestyle Coach for both adults and children. Taught the assigned courses in accordance with the course outlines and recommended textbooks. A teaching program integrated listening, speaking, reading, writing and helping students improve their life habits.
2020 - 2021	Preply Online English Coach Preparing lesson plans in accordance with students' learning needs Designing and presenting educational material Tailoring lessons to accommodate differences in learning style and speed Evaluating students' progress
2019 - 2020	SMRT English, Tianjin, China English tutor Developed and implemented a well-rounded curriculum designed for students age 3-55 Encouraged the social development of students by facilitating meaningful opportunities for play Created and fostered position relationships with parents and family members of students

2019 - 2020	American College of Education
	Student Success Coach
	Demonstrates positive attitude and motivation, concern for students,
	teamwork, and excellent time management skills.
	Follows established processes as outlined by organization and leadership.
	Completes assigned duties based on daily business needs and
	individual skill set.
	Consistently produces a high volume of quality work.
2017 - 2018	Native Camp Online English Tutor
	Planning, preparing and delivering lessons via online methods Prepare presentation teaching materials like slides, short videos, and podcasts for students in China Use online teaching platforms like VIPKID, GogoKid and Ximalaya
Education	
2018-2022	Tianjin Foreign Studies University English and Chinese Language and Literature
2019-2020	DrSears Wellnes Institute Healt Coach
2017-2018	Lanzhou Jiaotong University English and Chinese Language Course
2013-2017	JU SSC Pale Grammar School
Skills	

Coaching and mentoring

Learning strategies

Positivity

Communication

Guidance